State of New Hampshire - Department of Safety
VISION Card Creation System (CCS) RFP 2015-072
Addendum 4
Additional Vendor Questions and Answers

?“tii:;:: N::f;er RFPNF;an:aLger:ph Requirement Statement Question Answer
1 4 1. Overview |The implementation of CCS will coincide |If the VISION software is implemented It is the intent of the state to enter into a
with the implementation of VISION. later than the fourth quarter of 2015 and [contract with the successful vendor for
this causes implementation of the CCS to |the initial period that includes five (5)
be delayed, will the effective date of the [years (60-months) of card production. The
CCS contract be adjusted so the CCS initial contract period will be longer than
vendor does not lose revenue due to late |[five (5) years so that the implementation
delivery by the VISION vendor? period and the production period are
covered.
2 19 4.2 The Vendor’s initial term will begin on the [Please confirm that the initial term It is the intent of the state to enterinto a

Effective Date and extend through June
30, 2021. The term may be extended up to
two years (“Extended Term”) at the sole
option of the State, subject to the parties’
prior written agreement on applicable
fees for each extended term.

includes 5 and % years of card production
(December 2015 through June 30, 2021).

contract with the successful vendor for
the initial period that includes five (5)
years (60-months) of card production. The
initial contract period will be longer than
five (5) years so that the implementation
period and the production period are
covered.




A-2 A-2-7 The conversion validation testing must To adequately understand the “match The data that will be migrated from the
replicate the entire flow of the converted [similar report” requirements please existing Marquis card production system
data through the new system software provide a sample of each required report. [to the new system represents those
solution. Conversion consists of two (2) licensing transactions that have started
separate testing phases. (images and signatures have been
First the legacy data must be migrated to captured) but not been completed (card
the new database and then validated that produced). The file layout that is from
the data has been committed to the Marquis ID systems to produce the list of
correct fields in the new database. pending transactions (cards to be created)
In addition, all reports prior to the includes the following fields:
conversion on the legacy database should 1. DL NUMBER
match similar reports run against the 2. MALE/FEMALE
data after migration to ensure all 3. AGE IN NUMBERS
information has been converted 4. STREET ADDRESS
correctly. 5. CITY

6. STATE
7.ZIP PLUS 4
8. NAME, LAST
9. NAME, FIRST
10. NAME, MIDDLE INITIAL
11. DATE OF BIRTH/ 01161995 (example)
12. TRANSACTION NUMBER
C-1 Appendix C |Price sheet table The initial card production term appears |ltis the intent of the state to enter into a

to be December 2015, through June of
2021, which is 5 and a half years. Where in
the price table should the vendor enter
the price per card for the additional 6
month period as the price sheet only
provides entry for 5 years of production?

contract with the successful vendor for
the initial period that includes five (5)
years (60-months) of card production. The
initial contract period will be longer than
five (5) years so that the implementation
period and the production period are
covered.

Document Verification Equipment.

Does the state already have existiing
licenses from AssureTech that can be
used?

No, all of the front end capture systems in
place currently, belong to Marquis ID, to
include the document verification
equipment.




6 Postage and Sorting not addressed in the [Does the state handle all postage and is  [If the option to produce cards at the state
RFP. sorting required? If the State chooses the [facility in Concord is chosen, the State will
option for card production at a State provide staffing to produce, insert and
facility (like what is currently done in mail cards. All creation and inserting
Concord), will the State provide the equipment shall be vendor provided. The
staffing for in-house production or is the |chosen vendor is also responsible to
vendor responsible for hiring employees |provide training and documentation on all
to produce cards at a State facility? equipment.
7 A-2-22 A-2-22 Mentions CERT and SIT Testing but [Please provide NH’s definition of CERT and|The SIT environment is for systems
the acronyms are not SIT testing in the context of the integration testing where development
requirements for this RFP. staff tests code with all other required
components. The CERT/ certification
environment provides an opportunity to
test connectivity and transactions with
AAMVA (CDLIS,PDPS, SSOLV ,SAVE, Etc.).
8 A-2-27 A-2-27 says 2 second response time but A- |We believe the response time of VISION is | The response time across all portions of
2-28 Says 3 seconds. 3 seconds. Which is correct? the interaction should average two (2)
seconds or less. Where specific services
are called to capture and move images we
expect a response time of three (3)
seconds or less.
9 A-2-38 States Single Sign On must be used. Does the State Yes
require the use of the State’s Active
Directory for SSO?
10 61/132 States that the VISION system will also Is Vision the System of Record for the Yes, Vision is the system of record for

store the images

images or is the CCS? Is it required that
the CCS store any images or will these be
available from VISION at the time of
production?

Images, Signatures and Scanned
Documentation. The CCS should store
Images and Signatures only as long as they
are required to ensure successful card
creation.




11 83/132 the DMV currently uses special security Can the state provide the vendor and list [The current “temporary license” stock is a
paper for the temporary document of security features in the current paper? |proprietary blend of materials
issuance. Does the state wish to continue using manufactured for Marquis ID systems.
security paper? Will the winning vendor |Yes paper cost should be included in the
will be responsible for providing the paper |per card cost.
as part of the new contract?
12 If a vendor is invited to provide the State a|Yes
presentation of
their solution, can the State provide
access to the VISION Sandbox for the
vendor to use as part of their
presentation?
13 Can the State provide a Microsoft Word  |Alteration of the requirements, terms and

version of the RFP to
assist with response preparation?

conditions of the RFP is not allowed. The
state will not provide a “word” document
containing the full RFP. However, we will
provide editable versions of the pricing
tables.




